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FINANCE OFFICE  
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

Addendum No. 1 
IFB 16-109 

 
  

 PURCHASE IBM POWER 8 SYSTEM 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) who responds to the IFB 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the IFB and agrees to be bound by the terms 
thereof.  This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and 
become part of the above referenced IFB. 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1) You list a model tape drive that is LTO 6 with LTO 7 tape cartridges.   Can I assume you 

want LTO 7? 
A: Tape drive & cartridges LTO 7 

 
2) What is the IBM OS level of the current IBM 520? If it is at V5R4 then there is much more 

work that needs to be done. 
A: Current OS V7R1 
 

3) Page 3 or 18 requests Quantity 15 tape cartridges; however, page 13 or 18 requests 20 
tape cartridges.  
A: Update bid to provide line item for 15 tapes and add a second line item for an 

additional 5 tapes as optional. 
 

4) There is no line item on page 13 or 18 for the rental tape drive required for migration of 
data.  If not included, a vendor may overlook this critical item.  
A: A note was included on page 3 that states the following: 
 

Note: Backup tape LT03 presently being used, vendor must include compatible tape 
drive to facilitate the migration. 

 
5) Install the tape attachment cards, in the existing system,  to allow for connectivity to the 

rental tape drive 
A: Include with proposed installation and migration plan. 
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6) Configure and get Operations Console working with the new system?  Sometimes this is a 
simple step, other times it requires an hour or more at the IBM i control panel to reconfigure 
the system (using the buttons) to recognize the console.  
A: Include with proposed installation and migration plan. 
 

7) Will you be transferring the licenses from the current IBM 9406-520? 

A: All software must be migrated to the IBM Power 8 System. 
Software licensing information attached. 
File name: Lake Worth IBM 520 Software Licensing Information (see 

separate attachment) 
 

8) What is the serial number for the IBM 9406-520? 
A: 10-7C6ED 
 

9) Can we get a rack config for the IBM 9406-520? 
A: File attached.  

File name: Lake Worth IBM 520 System Configuration (see separate 
attachment) 

 
10) What version of the SunGard App are you currently on? 

A: Naviline Version 9.1.15.2 
 

11) Will you be upgrading Naviline Intel server? 
A: No 
 

12) If yes, will someone from your IT staff perform that service? 
A: N/A 
 

 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the IFB documents and therefore must be executed and 
submitted with you proposal.   
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: ____________________ 

Finance Office              Hirut Darge 
January 25, 2016                   Purchasing Agent 

 
PROPOSER/Company  
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________    

 

Signed By: _____________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

 

Title: __________________________________________   Date: ______________________


